From:

Sent: 11 October 2016 10:08

To: Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2016/4453/P

To : Oluwaseyi Enrayetan,
From : BCAAC

Re: Planning application 2016/4453/P
132 Fellows Road

Regrettably we were unable to meet your deadline for comments before the 6th of October, we
wish nevertheless to submit our late response as
follows:

OBJECT

This property already has a large extension and object to to proposed, further, full width living
room extension.

Eldred Evans
Chair
Belsize Conservation Area Advisory Committee

On Thu, September 8, 2016 11:18 am, Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi wrote:
> Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication

> application 2016/4453/P

>

>

> Y442835

>

>

> This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally
> privileged and/or copyright protected. This e- mail is intended for
> the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the

> sender and delete the material from your computer.
>



